



# 2011-2012

# Guide for Military and Overseas Electors



## STATE OF COLORADO

**Department of State** 

1700 Broadway, Suite 200 Denver, Colorado 80290 www.sos.state.co.us (303) 894-2200



## A MESSAGE FROM THE SECRETARY

Dear Voter,

As Colorado's chief elections official, it is my pleasure to provide you with the 2011/2012 Colorado Military and Overseas Voters' Guide. With this guide we are providing military and overseas voters with information and application forms necessary to vote in Colorado's upcoming elections.

Colorado has a long history of encouraging and reaching out to its voters overseas. Through cooperation with our county clerks, my aim is to inform voters who will be stationed or travelling abroad about registration requirements and ways to cast a ballot while out of the country.

Historically, too few of Colorado's military serving overseas have participated or succeeded in casting their ballots. As a former soldier who served overseas, I know there are plenty of distractions and activities. It is my goal to identify impediments and find solutions to these obstacles. To that end, we will continue our work with the Colorado General Assembly and the military to find efficient and practical avenues for our overseas voters to exercise their right to vote.

Certainly, delivery and registration issues will arise and time will be critical to ensure these ballots are received and counted. This guide will provide military and other overseas voters the resources needed to plan ahead or address any issues that may arise with receiving or casting a ballot while overseas.

Please know that my office and the offices of the county clerks stand ready to assist in any way possible to ensure that these overseas ballots are relayed in an efficient and timely manner.

I hope this guide helps to answer or resolve any issues or questions that may arise. If it doesn't, please contact my office at elections@sos.state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Scott Gessler Secretary of State



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

A Message from the Secretary	ii
Table of Contents	iii
General Information	1
Voter Registration & Absentee Ballot Q&A	2
Election Resources	6
Election Calendar	6
Contact Information	7
Additional forms and resources	7
Information about Candidates	7
County Elections Office Contact Information	8
State Political Parties	11
Toll Free Access to FVAP	12
Forms	14
Federal Post Card Application (SF- 76A)	14
Federal Write-in Absentee Ballot (SF- 186A)	14



## GENERAL INFORMATION

## WHAT ARE THE QUALIFICATIONS TO REGISTER TO VOTE AS A COLORADO CITIZEN?

Every person who is 18 years of age or older at the time of the next election, a U.S. citizen, and a legal resident of Colorado is entitled to register and vote in Colorado. For the purposes of voter registration for overseas electors, "resident" means the person's last legal residence prior to leaving the U.S. was in Colorado.

## WHAT IS UOCAVA?

Colorado citizens who are living either temporarily or permanently overseas and all active military personnel who are absent from Colorado, including their spouses and voting-age dependants, are eligible to vote by mail under the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens and Absentee Voting Act (UOCAVA) and Colorado law.

#### WHO IS A MILITARY ELECTOR?

A military elector is defined as:

- A member of any active or reserve branch of the military who is a resident of Colorado but who is absent from the state on active duty;
- A member of the merchant marine who is a resident of Colorado but who is absent from the state serving in the merchant marine;
- A member of the Colorado National Guard who is a resident of this state, but who is absent from the state on active duty;
- A member of the commissioned corps of the Public Health Service or the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration who is working outside the United States; or
- A spouse or dependant of a person described above, who is a resident of Colorado but who is absent from the state because of the service member's active duty or service.

(Section 1-8.3-102, C.R.S.)

#### WHO IS AN OVERSEAS ELECTOR?

An overseas elector is defined as:

- A resident of Colorado who is living outside the U.S., either temporarily or permanently,
- Who was a resident of Colorado immediately prior to leaving the U.S.

This includes U.S. citizens who have never resided in the U.S. as discussed below.

(Section 1-8.3-102, C.R.S.)



## VOTER REGISTRATION & ABSENTEE BALLOT Q&A

## WHAT IF I AM A U.S. CITIZEN, BUT I HAVE NEVER RESIDED IN THE U.S.?

If you are a U.S. citizen who has never resided in the U.S., you may register and vote in Colorado if your parent or legal guardian was a resident of Colorado before leaving the U.S. To register to vote, you should apply using your parent or guardian's last Colorado residence address

(Section 1-8.3-102), C.R.S.)

## HOW DO I REGISTER TO VOTE AND REQUEST A BALLOT?

If you have a Colorado driver's license or identification card, log onto <a href="www.GoVoteColorado.com">www.GoVoteColorado.com</a> to use the online voter registration portal to register to vote, request a ballot, or update your registration information. The online form will allow you to indicate how you would like to receive your ballot.

If you prefer, you may submit a Federal Post Card Application or Standard Form 76 (FPCA) to your county clerk and recorder. The FPCA is a universal form used for both voter registration and absentee ballot request. The FPCA is available on the Federal Voting Assistance Program (FVAP) website at: <a href="http://www.fvap.gov/FPCA/fpca-co.html">http://www.fvap.gov/FPCA/fpca-co.html</a>.

All military and overseas citizens are encouraged to review their registration information online and update it as necessary or submit a FPCA each year to update their information with the county clerk and recorder.

We strongly encourage all military and overseas voters to provide alternate contact information, including an e-mail address. This information will allow your county elections office to contact you about your ballot, and provide you with important election information. This information will not be made available to the public and will only be used for the purpose of communicating with you about the voting process.

(Section 1-8.3-115(1), C.R.S.)

#### WHICH U.S. ADDRESS DO I USE WHEN I REGISTER TO VOTE FROM OVERSEAS?

You must provide the complete street address of your Colorado voting residence. For overseas citizens, this is the last residence you maintained in Colorado prior to your departure. Even though you may no longer maintain formal ties to that residence, the address determines your proper voting jurisdiction. Please note that you must provide a residential address; a post office box is not sufficient.

You must also provide your current mailing address for the county to send you voting information, including your ballot. It is important that if your mailing address changes you update it quickly with the county elections office so that you continue to receive elections and voting information.

# WHAT IS THE DEADLINE TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR VOTER REGISTRATION AND TO REQUEST A MAIL-IN BALLOT?

An elector must submit an application for voter registration no later than the 29th day before the election.

Please note that if you wish to vote in a Primary Election, you must be affiliated with a participating party. If you wish to change your affiliation from one party to another, you must do so no later than the 29th day prior to the Primary Election. If you are unaffiliated and wish to declare an affiliation, you may do so up to and on election day.

The county must receive an application for a ballot no later than the close of business on the 7th day before the election if you wish to receive the ballot by mail. Military and overseas voters may also request to have their ballots be sent by fax or e-mail. If you would like to receive the ballot by fax or e-mail, the request must be received no later than the close of business on the Friday before the election. Please keep in mind that if you would like to receive the ballot by mail, 7 days may not be sufficient to receive, vote, and return your ballot.

(Section 1-8.3-109, C.R.S.)

## DO I NEED TO SUBMIT A SEPARATE BALLOT APPLICATION FOR EACH ELECTION?

Submission of a FPCA serves as a request to receive a ballot for all state and federal elections held through the next regularly scheduled general election. Military and overseas voters must submit an updated request prior to each general election unless they have requested a permanent mail-in ballot.

All Colorado citizens may request a permanent mail-in ballot. You may request a permanent mail-in ballot by selecting "Yes, I want to be a permanent mail-in voter and automatically receive a mail-in ballot for all applicable elections" in the online voter registration application, or making a note in the "Additional Information" section (box 6) of the FPCA. Keep in mind that if you choose this option you must update your information with the county clerk and recorder frequently in order to ensure that you will receive your ballot. We recommend submitting an updated FPCA each year to ensure the county clerk and recorder has your most current information.

## HOW WILL I KNOW IF MY APPLICATION IS RECEIVED?

Once the county elections office has processed your application, the county will mail you a postcard. If your application is incomplete for any reason, the county will send you a letter advising you what additional information is required. You may also check the status of your application and ballot online at <a href="https://www.GoVoteColorado.com">www.GoVoteColorado.com</a>.

#### HOW CAN I VERIFY THAT MY VOTER REGISTRATION INFORMATION IS COMPLETE?

To review your voter registration information, log on to the Election Center page of the Secretary of State website and click on Verify/Update My Record. You may also use the following link: <a href="https://www.GoVoteColorado.com">www.GoVoteColorado.com</a>. You will need to enter your first and last name, date of birth, and the zip

code of your residential address in Colorado to access your information. You will be able to review your mailing address, precinct and district information, party affiliation, and contact information for your county clerk and recorder, as well as track the status of your ballot during an election.

#### WHEN SHOULD I RECEIVE MY BALLOT BY MAIL?

Counties will mail ballots to military and overseas voters 45 days before the election. You should receive your ballot within two weeks after it has been mailed by the county. You can also check whether your ballot has been mailed through the registration verification tool on the Secretary of State website at <a href="https://www.GoVoteColorado.com">www.GoVoteColorado.com</a>.

#### WHAT IF I DON'T RECEIVE MY BALLOT?

If you have not received your ballot two weeks before the election, contact your county elections office. Your county clerk and recorder will be able to assist you in determining the status of your ballot, or issue a replacement ballot if necessary. You can find contact information for county elections offices is on page 9. You can find additional contact information on the Military and Overseas Electors page of the Secretary of State website at <a href="http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/UOCAVA.html">http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/UOCAVA.html</a>.

## WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE AND RETURN A BALLOT BY FAX OR E-MAIL?

All military and overseas voters may request to receive and return their ballot by fax or e-mail. If you would like to receive your ballot by fax, be sure to provide your county elections office with a complete fax number, including the international prefix and country code. If requesting a ballot by e-mail, provide a complete e-mail address where the ballot is to be transmitted.

If you request to receive your ballot by e-mail, you will receive the blank ballot as a PDF attachment to an e-mail. In order to return your voted ballot by e-mail, you must print and vote the ballot, then scan it and attach it as a PDF to an e-mail.

It is important to note that if you choose to return your voted ballot by fax or e-mail, you must voluntarily waive your right to a secret ballot.

#### WHAT IS A FEDERAL WRITE-IN BALLOT?

Any military or overseas voter is entitled to vote by a Federal Write-in Absentee Ballot (FWAB). You may use the FWAB to cast votes for all federal, state, and local races and issues you are eligible to vote on. You may designate the candidate by writing in the name of the candidate or by writing in the name of a political party or political organization, in which case the ballot will be counted for the candidate of that political party or political organization.

If the county has received and processed an application for a Colorado mail-in ballot and processed but a FWAB is returned, the county will count the FWAB. However, if you return both a regular Colorado ballot and a FWAB, the county will void the FWAB and count the votes from the regular Colorado ballot.

You may obtain a FWAB from federal and civilian Voting Assistance Officers, or on the Federal Voting Assistance Program website at <a href="https://www.fvap.gov">www.fvap.gov</a>.

#### WHAT IS THE DEADLINE FOR RETURNING MY VOTED BALLOT?

All military or overseas voters must vote and return their ballots by 7:00 p.m. Mountain Time on Election Day. The county elections office must receive the ballots no later than the close of business on the 8th day after Election Day.

(Sections 1-8.3-111 and 1-8.3-113(2), C.R.S.)

# WHAT IF I AM NO LONGER A UOCAVA ELECTOR OR I HAVE BEEN REASSIGNED TO A NEW LOCATION?

If the address listed on your application changes due to reassignment or if you return to the U.S., you will need to update your voter registration by contacting you county elections office. The best way to update your voter registration is to log onto <a href="https://www.GoVoteColorado.com">www.GoVoteColorado.com</a> to update your registration information. If you prefer, you may also submit an updated FPCA, which available online at <a href="http://www.fvap.gov/FPCA/fpca-co.html">http://www.fvap.gov/FPCA/fpca-co.html</a>.

# HOW CAN I VOTE IF I WAS RECENTLY DISCHARGED BUT THE DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION HAS ALREADY PASSED?

Uniformed service members who were serving outside the U.S. and were discharged from the military after the close of registration may register to vote in person at the county clerk and recorder's office. You will need to complete an emergency registration and note that the reason for the emergency registration is discharge from active duty.

(Section 1-2-217.5(2)(e), C.R.S.)



## **ELECTION RESOURCES**

## **ELECTION CALENDAR**

You can access the Secretary of State Election Calendar on the Secretary of State website at: <a href="http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/Resources/ElectionCalendars.html">http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/Resources/ElectionCalendars.html</a>. Select the link for the current year to see all important dates and deadlines pertaining to the next election.

## **Important deadlines for 2011:**

*Saturday, September 17:* Counties will mail ballots for the November 1 Coordinated Election to all military and overseas electors who have requested one.

*Monday, October 3:* Close of voter registration for the November 2011 Coordinated Election.

*Tuesday, October 25:* Deadline to request a ballot if the ballot will be sent by mail.

*Friday, October 28:* Deadline to request a ballot that will be sent by electronic transmission.

*Tuesday, November 1:* Election Day. Military and overseas electors must vote and transmit ballots by 7:00pm MT.

**Wednesday, November 9:** Deadline for military and overseas ballots to be received by the county clerk and recorder.

## **Important deadlines for 2012:**

**Saturday, May 12:** Counties will mail ballots for the June 26 state Primary Election to all military and overseas electors who are affiliated with a participating political party and have requested a ballot.

*Tuesday, May 29:* Close of voter registration for the June 2012 state Primary Election.

*Tuesday, June 19:* Deadline to request a ballot if the ballot will be sent by mail.

*Friday, June 22:* Deadline to request a ballot that will be sent by electronic transmission.

*Tuesday, June 26:* Election Day. Military and overseas electors must vote and transmit ballots by 7:00pm MT.

**Thursday, July 5:** Deadline for military and overseas ballots to be received by the county clerk and recorder.

*Saturday, September 22:* Counties will mail ballots for the November 6 General Election to all military and overseas electors who have requested one.

*Tuesday, October 9:* Close of voter registration for the November 2012 General Election.

*Tuesday, October 30:* Deadline to request a ballot if the ballot will be sent by mail.

*Friday, November 2:* Deadline to request a ballot that will be sent by electronic transmission.

*Tuesday, November 6:* Election Day. Military and overseas electors must vote and transmit ballots by 7:00pm MT.

**Wednesday, November 14:** Deadline for military and overseas ballots to be received by the county clerk and recorder.



#### CONTACT INFORMATION

#### **Federal Contact Information**

Federal Voting Assistance Program (FVAP)

Department of Defense 1155 Defense Pentagon

Washington, DC 20301-1155

Toll Free: (800) 438-VOTE (8683)

Commercial: (703) 588-1584

DSN: 425-1584

www.fvap.gov

vote@fvap.ncr.gov

Toll free numbers available for over 60 countries are listed on page 8 of this guide

#### **State Contact Information**

Colorado Secretary of State

**Elections Division** 

1700 Broadway, Suite 200

Denver, CO 80290

(303) 894-2200 ext. 6343

(303) 869-4861 (fax)

www.elections.colorado.gov

State.ElectionDivision@sos.state.co.us

## ADDITIONAL FORMS AND RESOURCES

Additional information is available on the Military and Overseas Electors page on the Secretary of state website at <a href="http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/UOCAVA.html">http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/UOCAVA.html</a>. The information on this page includes information and forms for military and overseas electors, as well as links to other government organizations.

## INFORMATION ABOUT CANDIDATES

Your best source of information about candidates is the local paper or news source, which may be available on the internet. The Armed Forces Radio and Television Service broadcasts American news and entertainment programs throughout the world. You may also wish to contact the political parties listed in this guide for information about specific candidates and their platform. The major political parties maintain overseas offices and may have information about the candidates and issues. More information about Democrats Abroad and Republicans Abroad may be found on the FVAP website at <a href="https://www.fvap.gov">www.fvap.gov</a>.



## COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICE CONTACT INFORMATION

#### **Adams**

P.O. Box 5027 Brighton, CO 80601-8207 Phone: (720) 523-6500 Fax: (720) 523-6266 nburkhart@adcogov.org

#### **Archuleta**

P.O. Box 2589 Pagosa Springs, CO 81147-2589 Phone: (970) 264-8350 Fax: (970) 264-8562 imadrid@archuletacounty.org

#### **Boulder**

1750 33rd Street, Suite 200 Boulder, CO 80301-2534 Phone: (303) 413-7700 Fax: (303) 413-7728 usvote@voteboulder.org

#### Cheyenne

P.O. Box 567 Cheyenne Wells, CO 80810-0567 Phone: (719) 767-5685 Fax: (719) 767-8730 cheyclrk@rebeltec.net

#### Costilla

P.O. Box 308 San Luis, CO 81152-0308 Phone: (719) 672-3301 Fax: (719) 672-3781 costillaclerk@yahoo.com

#### Delta

501 Palmer, Suite 211 Delta, CO 81416-1764 Phone: (970) 874-2150 Fax: (970) 874-2161 elections@deltacounty.com

#### **Douglas**

PO Box 1360 Castle Rock, CO 80104-1360 Phone: (303) 660-7444 Fax: (720) 733-6977 elections@douglas.co.us

#### Alamosa

P.O. Box 630 Alamosa, CO 81101-0630 Phone: (719) 589-6681 Fax: (719) 589-6118 tcarver@alamosacounty.org

#### Baca

741 Main Springfield, CO 81073-1548 Phone: (719) 523-4372 Fax: (719) 523-4881 bacaclerk@bacacounty.net

#### **Broomfield**

1 Descombes Dr.
Broomfield, CO 80020-2495
Phone: (303) 464-5857
Fax: (303) 410-3815
electiondepartment@broomfield.org

#### Clear Creek

P.O. Box 2000 Georgetown, CO 80444-2000 Phone: (303) 679-2339 Fax: (303) 679-2416 pphipps@co.clear-creek.co.us

#### Crowley

631 Main Street, Suite. 102 Ordway, CO 81063-1092 Phone: (719) 267-5225 Fax: (719) 267-4608 Inichols@crowleycounty.net

#### Denver

200 West 14th Avenue, Suite 100 Denver, CO 80204 Phone: (720) 865-4880 Fax: (720) 913-8607 mailballots@denvergov.org

#### **Eagle**

P.O. Box 537
Eagle, CO 81631-0537
Phone: (970) 328-8715
Fax: (970) 328-8716
helen.lindow@eaglecounty.us

#### Arapahoe

5334 South Prince St. Littleton, CO 80120 Phone: (303) 738-8093 Fax: (303) 795-4712 uocaya@co.arapahoe.co.us

#### **Bent**

P.O. Box 350 Las Animas, CO 81054-0350 Phone: (719) 456-2009 Fax: (719) 456-0375 patti.nickell@bentcounty.net

#### Chaffee

P.O. Box 699 Salida, CO 81201 Phone: (719) 530-5604 Fax: (719) 539-8588 dkailey@chaffeecounty.org

#### Conejos

P.O. Box 127 Conejos, CO 81129-0127 Phone: (719) 376-5422 Fax: (719) 376-5997

lawrence.gallegos@co.conejos.co.us

#### Custer

P.O. Box 150 Westcliffe, CO 81252-0150 Phone: (719) 783-2441 Fax: (719) 783-2885 ccclerk@centurytel.net

#### **Dolores**

P.O. Box 58 Dove Creek, CO 81324-0058 Phone: (970) 677-2381 Fax: (970) 677-4144 dolorescounty@hotmail.com

#### El Paso

P.O. Box 2007 Colorado Springs, CO 80901 Phone: (719) 520-7094 Fax: (719) 520-7327 uocava@elpasoco.com



**Elbert** 

P.O. Box 37 Kiowa, CO PO Box 37 Phone: (303) 621-3127 Fax: (303) 621-3212

blake.hepburn@elbertcounty-co.gov

Gilpin

P.O. Box 429 Central City, CO 80427-0429 Phone: (303) 582-5321 Fax: (303) 565-1797

gcclerk@co.gilpin.co.us

Hinsdale

P.O. Box 9 Lake City, CO 81235-0009 Phone: (970) 944-2228 Fax: (970) 944-2202 hinsdaleclerk@vahoo.com

**Jefferson** 

100 Jefferson County Parkway, Suite 2560

Golden, CO 80419-2560 Phone: (303) 271-8198 Fax: (303) 271-8197 uocava@ieffco.us

L a Plata

98 Everett St., Suite C Durango, CO 81303 Phone: (970) 382-6296 Fax: (970) 259-5413 donna.elder@co.laplata.co.us

Las Animas

P.O. Box 115 Trinidad, CO 81082-0115 Phone: (719) 846-3314 Fax: (719) 845-2573 lacntyclerk@yahoo.com

Mesa

P.O. Box 20000 Grand Junction CO 81502-5009 Phone: (970) 244-1662 Fax: (970) 255-5039 catherine.lenhart@mesacounty.us

Montezuma

109 W. Main, Room 108 Cortez, CO 81321-3189 Phone: (970) 565-3728 Fax: (970) 564-0215

kramsey@co.montezuma.co.us

**Fremont** 

615 Macon Avenue, Room 102 Cañon City, CO 81212-3381 Phone: (719) 276-7340 Fax: (719) 276-7338

juanita.wellen@fremontco.com

Grand

P.O. Box 120 Hot Sulphur Springs, CO 80451-0120 Phone: (970) 725-3347

Fax: (970) 725-0100 grandclerk@co.grand.co.us

Huerfano

401 Main Street, Suite 204 Walsenburg, CO 81089-2085 Phone: (719) 738-2380 Fax: (719) 738-2060 judy.benine@huerfano.us

Kiowa

P.O. Box 37 Eads, Co 81036-0037 Phone: (719) 438-5421 Fax: (719) 438-5327 kiowaclerk@hotmail.com

Lake

P.O. Box 917 Leadville, CO 80461-0917 Phone: (719) 486-1410 Fax: (719) 486-3972 pberger@co.lake.co.us

Lincoln

P.O. Box 67 Hugo, Co 80821-0067 Phone: (719) 743-2444 Fax: (719) 743-2524 lcclerk@lincolncountyco.us

Mineral

P.O. Box 70 Creede, CO 81130-0070 Phone: (719) 658-2440 Fax: (719) 658-0358 mineralcountyclerk@hotmail.com

Montrose

P.O. Box 1289 Montrose, CO 81402-1289 Phone: (970) 249-3362 Fax: (970) 249-0757 drudy@montrosecounty.net Garfield

109 8th Street, Suite 200 Garfield, CO 81601-3303 Phone: (970) 384-3700 option 2 Fax: (970) 384-3750 elections@garfield-county.com

Gunnison

221 N. Wisconsin Street, Suite C Gunnison, CO 81230-2433 Phone: (970) 641-1516 Fax: (970) 642-4675

ksimillion@gunnisoncounty.org

**Iackson** 

P.O. Box 337 Walden, CO 80480-0337 Phone: (970) 723-4334 Fax: (970) 723-3214 Ic clerk@hotmail.com

Kit Carson

P.O. Box 249 Burlington, CO 80807-0249 Phone: (719) 346-8638 ext 301 Fax: (719) 346-8721

elections@kitcarsoncounty.org

Larimer

P.O. Box 1547
Fort Collins, CO 80522-1547
Phone: (970) 498-7820
Fax: (970) 498-7845
elections@co.larimer.co.us

Logan

315 Main Street, Suite 3 Sterling, CO 80751-4357 Phone: (970) 522-1544 Fax: (970) 522-2063

schneiderp@logancountyco.gov

Moffat

221 W. Victory Way, Suite 200 Craig, CO 81625-2716 Phone: (970) 824-9104 Fax: (970) 826-3413 sbeckett@moffatcounty.net

Morgan

P.O. Box 1399 Fort Morgan, CO 80701-1399 Phone: (970) 542-3521 Fax: (970) 542-3525 votemorganc@co.morgan.co.us



Otero

P.O. Box 511 La Junta, CO 81050-0511 Phone: (719) 383-3024 Fax: (719) 383-3024 hgregory@oterogov.org

**Phillips** 

221 S. Interocean Avenue Holyoke, CO 80734-1521 Phone: (970) 854-3131 Fax: (970) 854-4745 cumming.beth@gmail.com

**Pueblo** 

P.O. Box 878 Pueblo, CO 81002-0878 Phone: (719) 583-6619 Fax: (719) 583-6724 urenda@co.pueblo.co.us

**Routt** 

Box 773598 Steamboat Springs, CO 80477-3599 Phone: (970) 870-5556 Fax: (970) 870-5443 elections@co.routt.co.us

San Miguel

P.O. Box 548
Telluride, CO 81435-0548
Phone: (970) 728-3954
Fax: (970) 728-4808
clerkandrecorder@sanmiguelcounty.org

Teller

P.O. Box 1010 Cripple Creek, CO 80813-1010 Phone: (719) 686-8032 Fax: (719) 686-8030 lewiss@co.teller.co.us

Yuma

310 Ash Street, Suite F Wray, CO 80758-1850 Phone: (970) 332-5809 Fax: (970) 332-5919

yumacountyclerk@co.yuma.co.us

**Ouray** 

Box C Ouray, CO 81427-0615 Phone: (970) 325-4961 Fax: (970) 325-0452

mnauer@ouraycountyco.gov

**Pitkin** 

530 E. Main Street, Suite 101 Aspen, CO 81611-1948 Phone: (970) 429-2709 Fax: (970) 544-1026 county info@co.pitkin.co.us

Rio Blanco

P.O. Box 1076 Meeker, CO 81641-1067 Phone: (970) 878-9460 Fax: (970) 878-3587 clerk@co.rio-blanco.co.us

Saguache

P.O. Box 176 Saguache, CO 81149-0176 Phone: (719) 655-2512 Fax: (719) 655-2730 rhazard@saguachecounty-co.gov

Sedgwick

315 Cedar Street, Ste 220 Julesburg, CO 80737-1563 Phone: (970) 474-3346 Fax: (970) 474-0954 sedgwickcogov@kci.net

Washington

Box L Akron, CO 80720-0380 Phone: (970) 345-6565 Fax: (970) 345-6607 gwahl@co.washington.co.us Park

P.O. Box 220 Fairplay, CO 80440-0220 Phone: (719) 836-4333 Fax: (719) 836-4348 SBalicki@parkco.us

**Prowers** 

301 S. Main Street, Suite. 210 Lamar, C0 81052-2868 Phone: (719) 336-8011 Fax: (719) 336-5306 jcoen@prowerscounty.net

**Rio Grande** 

P.O. Box 160
Del Norte, CO 81132-0160
Phone: (719) 657-3334
Fax: (719) 657-2621
riograndecounty@yahoo.com

San Juan

P.O. Box 466 Silverton, CO 81433-0466 Phone: (970) 387-5671 Fax: (970) 387-5671 sanjuanclerkdaz@yahoo.com

Summit

P.O. Box 1538
Breckenridge, CO 80424-1538
Phone: (970) 453-3479
Fax: (970) 453-3540
lynnb@co.summit.co.us

Weld

P.O. Box 459 Greeley, CO 80632 Phone: (970) 304-6525 Fax: (970) 304-6566 rsantos@co.weld.co.us



## STATE POLITICAL PARTIES

## **American Constitution Party**

P. O. Box 1776

Arvada, CO 80001-1776

Chairperson: Douglas Campbell Phone: (877) VOTE-ACP (868-3227)

Email: <a href="mailto:info@americanconstitutionparty.com">info@americanconstitutionparty.com</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.AmericanConstitutionParty.com">www.AmericanConstitutionParty.com</a>

## Colorado Republican Party

5950 S. Willow Drive, Suite 302 Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Chairperson: Ryan Call Phone: (303) 758-3333 Fax: (303) 753-4611 Web: www.cologop.org

## Democratic Party of Colorado

777 Santa Fe Dr. Denver, CO 80204

Chairperson: Rick Palacio Phone: (303) 623-4762 Fax: (303) 623-2443

Web: http://coloradodems.org

## Green Party of Colorado\*

P.O. Box 13001 Denver, CO 80201

Co-Chairperson: Tanya Ishikawa

Phone: (303) 284-6762 Email: i.tanya@comcast.net Co-Chairperson: Vacant

Phone: Email:

Web: www.coloradogreenpartv.org

## Libertarian Party of Colorado\*

6989 S. Jordan Rd., Ste. 5U Second Floor Centennial, CO 80112

Chairperson: David K Williams, Jr.

Phone: (303) 837-9393

Email: <a href="mailto:statechair@lpcolorado.org">statechair@lpcolorado.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:http://lpcolorado.org">http://lpcolorado.org</a>

Note: The political party information listed above is subject to change.

<sup>\*</sup>Denotes Minor Political Party status

<sup>\*\*</sup> Denotes Qualified Political Organization status



## TOLL FREE ACCESS TO FVAP

Listed below are toll-free international telephone numbers to the FVAP offices in Washington, DC. Callers who have access to the Defense Switched Network may dial 425-1584. If there is no number listed for your country or a number is listed as "Number not working", use 703-588-1584.

Australia	633-2872, then dial 800-323- 8180 1-800-836325 1-8778333886	Antigua Austria	1-8778333886
		Austria	
Bahamas	1-8778333886		0800-293478
20		Bahrain	80-965
Barbados	1-8778333886	Belgium	0800-11402
Bermuda	1-8778333886	Brazil	0800-891-0619
Canada	1-800-438-8683	Cayman Islands	1-8778333886
Chile	123-0-020-5839	China	10-800-120-0925
China/CNC	10-800-712-0925	Colombia	01-800-9155-345
Costa Rica	0800-012-1201	Denmark	80-884048
Curacao	Number not working.	Finland	0-800-1-17988
Dominican Republic	1-888-156-2025	Germany	0800-1013824
France	0800-917-304	Guam	1-800-438-8683
Greece	00800-12-5879	Hong Kong	800-962191
Guyana	1-8004388683	Indonesia	001-803-011-3116
Hungary	06-800-15007	Israel	1-80-9213867
Ireland	1-800-312340	Jamaica	Number not working.
Italy	800-784460	Japan – Yokohama	00531-1-20896
Japan	00531-1-20896	Latvia	8000-0154
Korea	00798-14-800-5748	Malaysia	1-800-80-7684
Luxembourg	8002-9087	Mexico	001-8004388683
Marshall Islands	1-8778333886	Netherlands	0800-0228213
New Zealand	0800-446524	Nicaragua	001-800-2201349
Norway	800-10520	Panama	001-800-507-1699
Peru	0800-51523	Philippines	1-800-1-114-1341
Poland	00-800-1112078	Portugal	8008-12543
Puerto Rico	1-800-438-8683	Russia	8-10-8002-3333-011
Singapore	800-1203891	St Maarten	Number not working.
St Lucia	1-877-8333886	South Africa	080-09-90886
St Vincent	1-877-8333886	St Kitts/Nevis	1-8778333886
Sweden	020-79-2242	Spain	900-961-668
Taiwan	00801-13-7322	Switzerland	0800-564294
Trinidad & Tobago	Number not working.	Thailand	001-800-12-0664536
United Kingdom	Number not working.	Turkey	008 00151 1163
Uruguay	000-413-598-2849	United States	1-800-438-8683
Virgin Islands	1-800-438-8683	Venezuela	0800 100 3678

Listed below are toll-free fax numbers from the countries listed to the FVAP offices in Washington, DC. If there is no number listed for your country, or "Number not working" is shown, you may use 703-693-5527.

Country	Fax Number	Country	Fax Number
American Samoa	Number not working.	Australia	1-800-887858
Austria	0800-292502	Bahamas	1-8665605844
Bahrain	80-921	Belgium	0800-72216
Brazil	0800-891-0656	Canada	1-800-368-8683
Chile	123-0-020-5870	China	10-800-120-0855
China/CNC	10-800-712-0855	Colombia	01800-9-155253
Costa Rica	0800-012-1163	Denmark	8088-4568
Dominican Republic	1-8881562004	Finland	0-800-1-17346
France	0800-916557	Germany	0 800-1002793
Greece	00800-12-5816	Guam	1-800-368-8683
Guyana	1-8665605844	Hong Kong	800-968820
Hungary	06-800-14980	Indonesia	001-803-011-3094
Ireland	1-800-300015	Israel	1-80-9213783
Italy	800-783943	Jamaica	1-800-9266606
Japan	00531-1-20833	Korea	00798-14-800-5648
Latvia	800-0069	Malaysia	1-800-8-07238
Mexico	001-8665605844	Netherlands	0800-0223962
New Zealand	0800-445874	Nicaragua	001-800-2201638
Norway	800-18037	Panama	001-800-507-1671
Philippines	1-800-1-114-1303	Poland	00-800-1112004
Portugal	800-8-12463	Puerto Rico	1-800-368-8683
Russia	8-10-8002-3953011	Singapore	800 1201687
South Africa	080-09-90857	Spain	900-961800
St Lucia	1-8665605844	Sweden	020-79-1472
Switzerland	0800-564752	Taiwan	00801-13-7287
Thailand	001-800-12-066-4459	Trinidad & Tobago	Number not working.
Turkey	00-800-151-1139	United Kingdom	08-000280262
United States	1-800-368-8683	Uruguay	000-413-598-2820
Virgin Islands	1-800-368-8683		



## **FORMS**

## FEDERAL POST CARD APPLICATION (SF- 76A)

Simultaneous voter registration/absentee ballot request form used by U. S. citizens covered by the *Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act* (UOCAVA). This form may also be used for change of address requests. The FPCA is available online at: <a href="http://www.fvap.gov/FPCA/fpca-co.html">http://www.fvap.gov/FPCA/fpca-co.html</a>.

## FEDERAL WRITE-IN ABSENTEE BALLOT (SF- 186A)

The Federal Write-In Absentee Ballot allows voters who have requested their ballot by their state deadline but not received it to vote. Colorado allows you to use this form for voting in general, special, and primary elections. The Federal Write-in Absentee Ballot Form is available online at: <a href="https://www.fvap.gov/resources/media/fwab.pdf">www.fvap.gov/resources/media/fwab.pdf</a>.